Crail Community Partnership SCO 49189

CCP Board - Minutes

Tuesday 4th April 2023 at 7pm in Crail Community Hall

- 1. **Attendance:** D. Jerdan, D. Gowans, W. Cresswell, C. Broome, M. Taylor, H. Armitage, D. Mann, M. Calchini, C. Morrison, S. Morrison
- 2. Apologies: Shields Henderson
- 3. **Approval of Minutes** . Meeting held on 28th February 2023. Approved.
- 4. **Finance report** Not available.
- 5. Membership update & volunteers DG
 - Two new members Sarah and Sandy Morrison.
- 6. Sub Committees Reports
 - Roome Bay Business Plan (DJ)
 - Small group visited to Kingsbarns modular toilets, with Robbie Blyth FCCT. Very functional and costing only £32,000. Elie have installed similar for £40,000, but it looks very spartan in that pleasing landscape. Roome Bay would need something more aesthetically pleasing. Biggest cost is demolition.Next step is further meeting with Robbie (FCCT). Discussed potentially running this as a joint (CCP/FCCT) project.
 - (Subsequent to this meeting CCP received an email from Bernie's wife reminding us of Bernie's ambition for interpretation information in this space.)

Planning & LPP

- (DM) No recent progress, need to revitalise. Will Cresswell to be included in future meetings.
- (WC) Met with James Erskine last week, with James expressing interest in understanding Crail's LPP process. Kingsbarns are looking into developing social housing and creating their own housing association. Obviously shared interests, for both parties.
- Interest in creating a footpath from Kingsbarns to Crail through the farms, which is partially in place.
- A meeting should take place between Crail LPP group and James Erskine's sub-group. Would prefer Crail LPP group to revisit progress before meeting with Kingsbarns.
- (DJ) Meeting being planned with owner of derelict blacksmiths and DTAS representative. **Action to involve DTAS, DG.**
- We should make contact with Kingdom Housing to discuss options. Action: DJ
- Kilminning (WC) Some filming to take place which will result in £200 donation. Portaloos for a wee while.
- Pinkerton (CB) Local resident will supply water to top-up.
- **Bow Butts** Allotments (DJ). FC making progress, will present a plan that can be presented to local community.
- West Braes (DG). Meeting planned on the 15th to get the WB community to come together and take responsibility for these areas. Invitation letter released two weeks before meeting.
- Community Hall (DM)
- Airfield (DJ) Next public meeting is 29th April, this is a mandatory planning meeting. Request feedback from first meeting to be distributed to CCP Trustees. Action. DG.
- Community Projects DJ
 - Applications have been for school play park.
 - CCC met with FC team that support people with social disadvantage, and cost living challenges.
 - CCC also met with Food Bank people to understand the current activity.
- Signage DJ/DG In process.
- Crail Community Hall Long Term Plan.
 - **DG** Working to identify potential funders.
- 6. Website/Publicity D

8. AOCB. (MC)

- Meeting for East Neuk Tourism Partnership, would like to ask Crail Traders Association if Manuela could
- represent Crail at this meeting.

 EDF coming to Crail to speak about wind farm on the 4th May, early evening, in Crail Community Hall.

 Next meeting Tuesday 2nd May 2023 at 7pm